Flower Mound XC/Track Booster Club Meeting Minutes for February 11, 2014

Dan Hamstra called the membership meeting of the FMHSCCTBC to order at 7:06. Quorum was established. Paul Hazboun moved to approve the minutes from the meeting held on January 29th and Martin White seconded the motion.

President's Report – Dan Hamstra:

Volunteers are needed for Middle School meets for concessions and gate operations. Also, volunteers will be needed for the Flower Mound Invitational on March 22nd. Sign up sheets were available and also members are encouraged to sign up on our web site at FMHSrunning.com. At this time it looks like there will be 8 teams participating in our home meet.

Membership: Our current membership percentage is down from last year. We encourage parents to sign up for membership through FlipDogcloting.com

We are in the early stages of planning a "Fun Run" for our elementary feeder schools in May. We are looking for someone to communicate this information to principles and/or PE teachers to encourage participation in this event.

The end of year Track Banquet will be held on May 19th (Friday night) at the Tour 18 clubhouse.

Currently, three athletes have signed letters of intent to run in college:

Zach Hamstra – University of Texas (Austin) Wesley Ward – University of Texas (Austin) Cassidy Allen – Sam Houston

Treasurer's Report – Tony Espisito:

Cash (Beginning January 1, 2014): \$15,335.56
Operating Activities -\$5,392.96
Ending Cash (February 11, 2014): \$9,942.60

A detailed report of income and expenses were provided to membership.

Coach's Report - Andrew Cook:

Weather has continued to be tough on the team with limited practices. They have been focusing on technique and fitness during inclement weather. We continue to have qualifying time trials for 3 varsity and 3 JV spots for each event each meet. Numbers of athletes may increase with basketball and soccer athletes choosing to participate in track when their season ends.

The schedule of upcoming meets is posted on the web site at FMHSrunning.com. Uniforms, wind suits and bags will be handed out this week. Updates and information will continue to be posted both on the web site and twitter. Volunteers are being recruited for next year to help maintaining the web site and also working the electronic timing system.

There will be a realignment of schools next year for our district.

There has been a suggestion to offer meals to athletes (Firehouse Subs) on week days that meets are held. More information will be available as details are worked out. All athletes are required to have paperwork filled out to participate in meets. Parents are encouraged to talk to their student and complete the required forms.

We are in need of two volunteers to serve on the Banquet committee. Please contact any board member if your are interested in serving in this capacity. A nominating committee has been formed to fill board positions for next year. Please contact Sam VanScoyoc if you are interested.

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Ann Jacobs and was seconded by Martin White at 7:57pm.